
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Commissioning 
 

PO Box 1720  
 

Huddersfield 
 

 

HD1 9EL 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan 
 

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday 17 October 2023 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 3 - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 10:45 am on Wednesday 25 October 2023. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Carole Pattison 
Councillor Zarina Amin 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Site Visit 
 
Site Visit in respect of Mirfield Market, 156 Huddersfield Road, 
Mirfield, WF14 8AN to be undertaken – Application has been 
withdrawn. 
 
Site Visit in respect of Gourmet Hub, Shop 1, 53 Wakefield Road, 
Moldgreen, Huddersfield, HD5 9AB to be undertaken. 
 

 
 

 

2:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on the 11th 
October 2023. 
 

 
 

1 - 4 

3:   Declaration of Interests 
 
Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda 
in which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other 
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any 
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items. 
 

 
 

5 - 6 

4:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where 
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be 
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for 
exclusion and to be resolved by the Panel. 
 

 
 

 

5:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Panel will receive any petitions and/or deputations from 
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can 
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition 

 



 

 

at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers 
and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the 
Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be 
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four 
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting. 
 

 
 

6:   Public Question Time 
 
To receive any public questions. 
  
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the 
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15 
minutes. 
 
Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting.  
 

 
 

 

7:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a New 
Premises License: Mirfield Market, 156 Huddersfield 
Road, Mirfield, WF14 8AN - Application Withdrawn 
 
To consider the application at 9:30am – This application has been 
withdrawn. 
 
 
Contact: Steve Mycroft, Licensing Officer, Tel 01484 221000 
 

 
 

7 - 48 

8:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a New 
Premises License: Gourmet Hub, Shop 1, 53 Wakefield 
Road, Moldgreen, Huddersfield, HD5 9AB 
 
To consider the application at 10:45am. 
 
 
Contact: Steve Mycroft, Licensing Officer, Tel 01484 221000 
 

 
 

49 - 92 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Nicola Sylvester  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 11th October 2023 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor Jo Lawson 

Councillor Zarina Amin 
  
In attendance: Tahir Hanif, Senior Legal Officer 

Mike Skelton, Senior Licensing Officer 
Lee Rushworth, Licensing Officer 
Rox Javaid, Licensing Officer 
Kevin Ellam, Senior Technical Officer 
Alex Garry, Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police 
 

Observers: Chinedu Chukwu, Business Support Officer, 
Environmental Strategy & Climate Change 

   
 

1 Site Visit 
The site visit was undertaken by Councillors A Pinnock, J Lawson and Z Amin. 
 

2 Minutes of Previous Meeting 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd August 2023 be 
approved as a correct record. 
 

3 Declaration of Interests 
No interests were declared. 
 

4 Admission of the Public 
All agenda items were considered in public. 
 

5 Deputations/Petitions 
No deputations or petitions were received. 
 

6 Public Question Time 
No public questions were asked. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Licensing Panel -  11 October 2023 
 

2 
 

7 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises License: Le 
Sorelle, 5 Pickford Street, Milnsbridge, Huddersfield, HD3 4LH 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application for the Grant of a 
Premises Licence: Le Sorelle, 5 Pickford Street, Milnsbridge, HD3 4LH. 
 

The Licensing Officer informed the Panel that on 23rd August 2023, the Licensing 
Department received an application for the grant of a premises licence.  The 
licensable activities applied for were as follows: 
 

Sale of Alcohol (on the premises) 
Monday – Sunday 09:00 – 22:30 
 

Performance of Live Music (Indoors) 
Friday – Sunday 09:00 – 22:30 
 

The timings above were slightly different to what was stated in the application form 
as during the consultation period the applicant revised the timings which was 
reflected in public advertisements. 
 

The Licensing Officer advised the Panel that the responsible authorities had been 
consulted to which one representation had been received from Environmental 
Health. The representation expressed their concern in relation to noise, public 
nuisance and anti-social behaviour and suggested a closing time of 18:00 hrs. 
 

In response to this application, a total of 21 representations from members of the 
public had been received which expressed concerns in relation to noise, public 
nuisance, anti-social behaviour, and that if the license be granted, the licensing 
objectives in respect of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety and protection of children from harm would not be achieved. 
 

The applicant informed the Panel that her intention was to run a coffee shop during 
the day that offered alcohol with afternoon tea, and a themed night once a month 
until 22:30 hours, which would include a pop-up kitchen and an acoustic guitarist.  
The themed nights would be via ticket only and the numbers would be monitored. 
The applicant advised the panel that she wanted to work with the community to 
create a successful business. 
 

Responding to concerns raised by the objectors, the applicant informed the Panel 
that she intended on adding four tables with chairs outside the front of the property 
during the day, which would be removed indoors on an evening, and that she 
expected people to walk or travel via public transport to the café and evening 
events, therefore would not create parking issues.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application for the Grant of a Premises License, Le Sorelle, 5 
Pickford Street, Milnsbridge, HD3 4LH be approved with additional conditions as 
follows: 
 

1. The sale of alcohol hours, Monday – Sunday 10:00hrs – 18:00hrs indoors 
only, 

2. There was a restriction on the licensing activity inside the premises only, 
3. No alcohol to be taken outside of the premises or consumed outside the 

premises. 

Page 2



Licensing Panel -  11 October 2023 
 

3 
 

 
 

8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence, 
Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, WF13 3HL 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application for the transfer of a 
premises licence, Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, 
Ravensthorpe, WF13 3HL. 
 
The Licensing Officer informed the Panel that on 8th September 2023, the Licensing 
Department received an application for the transfer of a premises licence. The 
premises licence for Ravensthorpe Off Licence was cancelled/surrendered on 4th 
September 2023 by the licence holder, following the premises failing a test purchase 
which was carried out by the police and resulted in the sale of alcohol to a person 
under the age of 18. 
 
The Licensing Officer explained that Section 50 of the Licensing Act stated that 
where a premises licence lapsed due to the licence being surrendered, a person 
may apply for the transfer of the licence provided it was made no later than 28 days 
after the day the licence lapsed. Where an application was made, the premises 
licence was reinstated from the time the application was received by the licensing 
authority until either:- 

a) The applicant was notified of the rejection of the application or 
b) The application was withdrawn. 

 
In response to this application, an objection was received from West Yorkshire 
Police within the 14-day consultation, which considered that if the licence be 
granted, the licensing objective in respect of prevention of crime and disorder would 
not be met. 
 
A representative acting on behalf of the applicant advised the Panel that, the 
applicant had applied for the transfer of licence on 8th September 2023 and was not 
the licence holder when the test purchase took place on 30th August 2023. The 
representative explained that all staff had now undergone training in relation to the 
sale of alcohol. 
 
In response to concerns by the objector, the representative was not able to confirm 
the date the applicant had taken over the business, and that the sale of alcohol to a 
person under the age of 18 took place whilst the applicant was out of the country.   
 
RESOLVED: That the application for the Transfer of a Premises License, 
Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, WF13 3HL be 
refused. 
 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 6



Page 7

Agenda Item 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Agenda Item 8



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Declaration of Interests
	7 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a New Premises License: Mirfield Market, 156 Huddersfield Road, Mirfield, WF14 8AN - Application Withdrawn
	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a New Premises License: Gourmet Hub, Shop 1, 53 Wakefield Road, Moldgreen, Huddersfield, HD5 9AB

